

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: March 31, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 30, 2017

Sounds good.
 Text me when you need me.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 31, 2017, at 8:22 AM, Mary Anne Aldred <MaryAnne.Aldred@oeb.ca> wrote:

We don't need the whole team. Yes there is a meeting Tuesday and I think we will need to talk before that. But not necessarily today. We don't have the Blakes document yet anyway. Why not enjoy your day and I will let you know if anything startling occurs. Otherwise we can speak over the weekend or Monday.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 30, 2017

I've read the action items. Sounds like the meeting re GA is scheduled for Tuesday. Should we talk after that?
 Unless you need to brief me further today?
 I have guests arriving at noon, so if today .. before 11 best. Probably just you and I, I don't think we need the whole team, you ?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Date: March 30, 2017 at 4:32:47 PM EDT
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>, "Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)" <Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca>, "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <Michael.Reid@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>, "'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com'" (<jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>), <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>, "HARTWICK Ken - FINANCE" (<ken.hartwick@opg.com>), <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, Rosemaire Leclair <rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, "Mary Anne Aldred" (<maryanne.aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>), <maryanne.aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, "Campbell, Bruce" (<bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>), <bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>, "Kim Marshall" (<Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>), <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>, 'Martine Band'

<Martine.Band@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT'
 <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>, LEE
 John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew
 (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)"
 <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)"
 <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)"
 <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)"
 <David.McLean@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)"
 <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>, "jordan.penic@ieso.ca"
 <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>, "sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca"
 <sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, "Turnevicius, Lorraine"
 <lorraine.turnevicius@ieso.ca>, "catriona.king@opg.com" <catriona.king@opg.com>
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 30, 2017

Good afternoon,
 Please find attached the action items from this morning's meeting.
 Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-29-17 5:15 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell,
 Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); "jeffrey.lyash@opg.com"
 (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com); 'HARTWICK Ken - FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com)'; 'Rosemaire
 Leclair'; 'Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca)'; 'Campbell, Bruce
 (bruce.campbell@ieso.ca)'; 'Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)'; Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus,
 Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); 'Martine Band'; 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Mayman,
 Gadi (OFA); 'LEE John - TREASURY'
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker,
 Carys (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB);
jordan.penic@ieso.ca; 'sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Turnevicius, Lorraine';
catriona.king@opg.com
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 30, 2017

Good afternoon,

Please find attached material for discussion at the weekly rate mitigation
 implementation working group meeting.

Keley

Keley Katona | Director of Operations
 Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy
 Tel: 416-326-7688 | BB: 647-980-4634
 E-mail: Keley.Katona@Ontario.ca
 4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street